

PERSONAL

- Name
 Zai Alyenora aka Vonabell Chaff
- ★ Address 415 Maplewood Circle 34677 Oldsmar, FL
- Phone number 727-415-1945
- Email zaientertainer@gmail.com
- Date of birth
 09-09-1994
- Place of birth New York
- Gender Female
- Nationality
 American
- Marital status

 Married
- ➡ Website TikTok @ZaiEntertainer2

INTERESTS

 Mountain biking, writing, hiking, swimming, creative art, organization, horse back riding, running

ZAI ALYENORA AKA VONABELL CHAFF

Hello,

My stage name is "Zai Alyenora" while my legal name is "Vonabell Chaff," and it's incredibly nice to meet you. As a professional singer, dancer, actress, model, dog trainer, and fire spinner extraordinaire with experience teaching in schools, workshops, and camps, I am confident that I can support Pickles' TIE program with complete success. Being a native English speaker, while also speaking 5 other languages, helps me to communicate with many different kinds of people. In this case, being a former American Sign Language interpreter I'm sure would also aid me in teaching internationally. Inspiring young minds for the love of art, theater, and music is my passion. My goal for this particular job is to not only do my best to follow instructions and perform, but also to bring my unique talents to the team so we can enhance those young minds together. I sincerely appreciate your consideration and time. Please do not hesitate to ask me any questions or ask me for any sample/previous materials.

Best Regards, Zai Alyenora aka Vonabell Chaff



WORK EXPERIENCE

Aug 2018 - Present Fire Spinner

"Self," "Mad Hatter's," "Steep Station," "The Venue", Tampa

I am a trained, professional fire prop spinner utilizing dragon staff, fire fans, and fire poi. It is a form of art I absolutely adore.

Aug 2010 - Present American Sign Language Interpreter

"St Petersburg College," "Self," "Lucas Overby," and "Z Fest", Tampa Bay

As someone who is fluent in American Sign Language, I was trained and certified through my college many years ago. I have been an interpreter for single clients to entire festivals and performances for music interpretation.

Jun 2008 - Present Music and Theater Teacher

"Self Employed," "Creative Voices," "Tina Smother's Vocal Academy," and "Orev Entertainment", Tampa

I have been a theater teacher with expertise in vocal training and dancing for over 10 years. I have worked as my own LLC, and I have worked for others LLC businesses. With my own education starting in theater, it's no wonder I ended up becoming an instructor myself

Jun 2008 - Present Vocal Instructor

"Self," "Creative Voices," "Tina Smother's Vocal Instruction Academy," and "Orev Entertainment", Tampa

As a former American Idol contestant, star on MTV, guest on Daytime TV, and more, singing has been my passion my entire life resulting in many wonderful opportunities. I have been trained in vocal opera/classical, jazz, pop, and rock. My speciality is vocal health. I have had hundreds of students from 3 years old to 77 years old.

2012 - Present Teacher

"Dunedin Elementary School," "Dunedin High School," and "Self-private tutor", Dunedin

As someone formerly in the Interdisciplinary Program partaking in my Bachelor's Degree in Education, I have experience working in the schools directly as a teacher's aid and assistant to teaching classes on my own on Zoom.

Aug 2011 - Present **Dog Trainer** "Self", Tampa

I am a professional dog trainer with many success stories from private clients. Let me know if you would like a review.

Sep 2005 - Present Dancer

"Self," "MUGS," "Whiskey Wings," "Pisces," "Craft Parlor," and too many more to name here, Tampa

Trained in ballroom, salsa, swing, and more, I have been dancing professionally since I was a child as my parents are both professional dancers.

Oct 1996 - Present Model

"Home Shopping Network," "Diamond Agency," "Jeannies," "Facebook," and so many more, New York, Florida, California

I have been modeling professionally since I was 2 years old as my mother was "Mrs New York" and the runner-up for "Mrs USA" in the USA's national beauty pageant. There are too many companies I have worked for to mention, but I have plenty of professional experience.

Sep 2000 - Present Actress

"Home Shopping Network," "City of Tampa," "Ceasars," "Joey Durango," "IMBD," "Backstage" and more, Tampa

I have performed in thousands of music videos, commercials, guest star appearances on shows like Daytime TV, ABC Action News, American Idol, etc.

Jun 2010 - Present Book Author

Self, Tampa

I have written several books and am currently publishing them. My genre is fiction - both children and adult. I am also a published poet with my poetry in an edition of America's Teen Poets.



EDUCATION AND QUALIFICATIONS

St Petersburg College, Tampa

I finished my AA degree when I completed high school - magna cum laude on Dean's list in the honors program. I also worked towards two other degrees shortly after.

Aug 2012 - 2014 Bachelor of Education

St Petersburg College, Tampa

I worked towards this degree with many credits, but ending up switching to a BA in English at USF in Tampa. This degree is not finished and therefore cannot be sent as completed. However, I do have background in this particular degree.

Aug 2014 - Present Bachelor in English

University of South Tampa, Tampa

I worked towards this degree but ended up being recruited for various TV shows so I was unable to finish. However, I do have a lot of background in this degree and went on to write several books.



References available on request.



Microsoft Word



Microsoft Excel

Fluent in Multiple Languages



ACHIEVEMENTS

A Former Contestant on American Idol, MTV special guest, HSN model, ABC Action News spotlight, Day Time Television spotlight, & more, ZAI, a former National Anthem singer for the Yankees and Phillies baseball teams, is just getting started!

Song writer for WWE & ESPN as well, Zai is a performer of many talents.

From their phenomenal voice to dancing, modeling, acting, fire performing, and more, this IMBD accredited entertainer is someone you DON'T want to miss!

ZAI just released their newest album containing elements of both light and dark as they highlights some of their most intimate struggles. You can check them out on any of their collective following media outlets below:

.....

Zai on Google -https://g.co/kgs/t1rn5D

.

Current & Former Music/Music Videos -

Stranger Than Fiction Album

Links:Apple-https://music.apple.com/us/album/stranger-than-fiction-ep/1480739932Spotify-https://open.spotsi=ieoSy-e_RGSqtg6wPVxbKg

.

On The Rise Sunshine; Why So Blue? Album Link:https://g.co/kgs/QaQZiv

.

Music Video from "On the Rise Sunshine; Why So Blue?" Album:https://youtu.be/SAPxHBaoH-4

• • • • •

Theme Song Written/Sang for WWE/ESPN

Wrestler:https://music.apple.com/us/album/swerve-feat-zai-gyros-single/1315856444

. . . .

Soundcloud with EXTRAS - Neither album is located on this site, this is for jams & semi-professional work:https://soundcloud.com/zaientertainer

.....

Honorable Mentions -

https://youtu.be/NnTrkr0MbzM

Daytime TV Channel News with Cyndi Edwards Interview plus Live Performance

.

https://twitter.com/acatnamedmo/status/944568931334967296 Popular Tampa Bay Radio by The Cat Named Mo Show at 102.5 TheBone

.

https://www.wftv.com/entertainment/television/american-idol-thousands-flock-to-disney-springs-in-hopes-of ABC Action News Video + Interview (before name change. Formerly known as "Vonabell") *Please start at 1:23 min/secs to see.*

. . . .

http://www.mtv.com/news/1648474/american-idol-auditioners-super-excited-about-new-judges/ MTV American Idol Article (before name change)

.

https://www.imdb.com/name/nm9050969/ IMBD accredited actress (Former name, working on changing it)

.....

Lastly, Zai's albums can be located on all of these websites as well (distributed through Distrokid): SpotifyiTunesApple MusicAmazon.comGoogle PlayDeezerYouTube MusicPandora (For more info, click HERE.)ClaroMusicaSaavnTIDALiHeartRadioNapsterAnghamiKKBox150+ other outlets through MediaNet, such as these

.

"Going through something challenging or being broken or hurt or different doesn't mean you're weak - it means you're more capable, incredible, special, and strong than you ever imagined possible" - Zai

